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TN-512 Tennessee Valley Continuum of Care 
2024 CoC HMIS Application Scoring and Rating Criteria 

 
 
 
The Tennessee Valley Continuum of Care seeks to provide a coordinated, inclusive and 
outcome-oriented community process for the solicitation, objective review, ranking and 
selection of project applications for inclusion with our CoC Collaborative Application package 
we submit to the US Department of Housing and Urban Development.  
 
To score and then rank Continuum of Care project applications, the CoC Ranking and Review 
panel will use information from project applicant interviews, as well as relevant information 
from other sources, including but not limited to HMIS, the Coordinated Entry System, HUD 
LOCCS, CoC Project Applications, SAGE, and Agency Annual Performance Reviews. The Ranking 
and Review panel will use these scoring factors as well as HUD’s CoC rules, regulations and 
objectives as well as local objectives to make a final determination of the acceptance and rank-
order of applications we submit in our Collaborative Application.  
  
**In the past, the Rank and Review Committee has assigned the same score to both HMIS 
applications** 
 

Agency: 

Project Name: 
 
Name, phone, email of contact: 
 
 
 

 
 

Threshold Questions for New Projects 
Renewal projects are considered as having met these requirements through 
previously approved grant applications, unless information to the contrary is 
received. 

 
 

Yes 

 
 

No 
Is the applicant seeking funding for an eligible project category?   ☐ ☐ 
Does the project meet the threshold requirements for the applicable project 
category in sections III.C.5.b and III.C.5.c of the 2024 HUD CoC NOFO?  

  ☐ 
 

☐ 

 

1. Project Administration and Quality Check (10 points total): 
☐ Applicant has no outstanding HUD findings or concerns from previous HUD Audits 
☐ Applicant submitted most recent APR in a timely manner 



☐ Applicant completed a fiscal audit or fiscal evaluation in accordance with HUD and agency 
regulations 
☐ New Projects – Applicant has a plan for maintaining HUD grant compliance and completing 
fiscal audit/evaluation as dictated by HUD and agency regulations 

Section 1 points:     _____  /10    

2.  Objective Criteria (65 points total): 
Applicant Experience (8 points): 

☐ Applicant demonstrates experience with population to be served 
☐ Applicant demonstrates experience with proposed programming type 
☐ Applicant demonstrates experience with operating and managing a federal grant 
Commitment to Housing First (12 points): 
Dedicated HMIS projects and supportive service only for coordinated entry (SSO-CE) projects will automatically 
receive 12 points. 
 
Housing First is a homeless assistance approach that prioritizes providing permanent housing to people 
experiencing homelessness, thus ending their homelessness and serving as a platform from which they can 
pursue personal goals and improve their quality of life. This approach is guided by the belief that people 
need basic necessities like food and a place to live before attending to anything less critical, such as 
getting a job, budgeting properly, or attending to substance use issues. Additionally, Housing First is based 
on the understanding that client choice is valuable in housing selection and supportive service 
participation, and that exercising that choice is likely to make a client more successful in remaining housed 
and improving their life. Below are is a checklist adopted from the United States Interagency Council on 
Homelessness to determine if the project is operating under Housing First policies. 
☐ Project allows applicants (clients) to enter the program without having a source of income 
☐ Project allows applicants (clients) to enter the program even if they are not “clean and sober” 
or “treatment compliant” 
☐ Project allows applicants (clients) to enter the program even if  they have criminal justice 
system involvement 
☐ Project allows applicants (clients) to participate in services and treatment plans in a voluntary 
manner, such that tenants cannot be evicted for not following through 
Cost Effectiveness and Match Funding (10 points): 

☐ Applicant can provide the required match for the proposed project 
☐ Applicant has not had HUD funding recaptured in the past fiscal year 
☐ Application budget explanation is reasonable, allocable, and allowable 
System Performance Measures (35 points): 
The extent to which an HMIS project furthers CoC-wide strategies to improve performance 
measures:                                                                                                                                         Yes       No 
Did the HMIS Lead submit complete Housing Inventory Count (HIC) data in a timely 
manner? 

☐ ☐ 

Did the HMIS Lead submit complete Point in Time Count (PIT) data in a timely 
manner? 

☐ ☐ 



Did the HMIS Lead engage youth serving organizations and youth experiencing 
homelessness in the PIT count planning process? 

☐ ☐ 

Did the HMIS Lead include youth experiencing homelessness in the actual count? ☐ ☐ 

Does the HMIS Lead have in place, or is it developing or coordinating a comparable 
database with DV providers to collect required data element for reporting de-
identified information to the CoC? 

☐ ☐ 

Is the HMIS Bed Coverage Rate for housing types within the CoC that includes 
emergency shelter, Safe Haven, transitional housing, rapid rehousing, and 
permanent supportive housing above 85%? 

☐ ☐ 

Did the HMIS Lead submit the complete Longitudinal Systems Analysis (LSA) data in 
a timely manner? 

☐ ☐ 

Section 2 points:     _____  /65      

3. Promoting Racial, Ethnic, Gender Experiential Equity (10 points total): 
☐ Applicant offers a clear explanation regarding barriers they have identified to reaching 
persons of different races, ethnicities, gender expression, or sexual orientation 
☐ Applicant clearly describes what steps they have taken or plan to take to eliminate those 
identified barriers 
☐ Applicant has reasonable and adequate input from people with lived experience on their 
agency board and for program design and operation 

Section 3 points:     _____  /10 

4. Community Collaboration (15 points total): 
☐ Applicant participates in TVCoC HMIS 
☐ Applicant participates in TVCoC Coordinated Entry System 
☐ Applicant is an active member in good standing in the TVCoC 

Section 4 points:     _____  /15 
TOTAL POINTS:     _____  /100 

 
Additional Comments: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommendations for Future Applications: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



TN-512 Tennessee Valley Continuum of Care 
2024 CoC Application Scoring and Rating Criteria 

 
The Tennessee Valley Continuum of Care seeks to provide a coordinated, inclusive and 
outcome-oriented community process for the solicitation, objective review, ranking and 
selection of project applications for inclusion with our CoC Collaborative Application package 
we submit to the US Department of Housing and Urban Development.  
 
To score and then rank Continuum of Care project applications, the CoC Ranking and Review 
panel will use information from project applicant interviews, as well as relevant information 
from other sources, including but not limited to HMIS, the Coordinated Entry System, HUD 
LOCCS, CoC Project Applications, SAGE, and Agency Annual Performance Reviews. The Ranking 
and Review panel will use these scoring factors as well as HUD’s CoC rules, regulations and 
objectives as well as local objectives to make a final determination of the acceptance and rank-
order of applications we submit in our Collaborative Application. (Note: Because HMIS is a 
central CoC activity and is functionally different than direct housing or service projects, its 
scoring rubric must be somewhat altered from the others to capture its information, and is 
available in a separate document.) 
 

Agency: 

Project Name: 
 
Name, phone, email of contact: 
 
 
 

 
 

Threshold Questions for New Projects 
Renewal projects are considered as having met these requirements through 
previously approved grant applications, unless information to the contrary is 
received. 

 
 

Yes 

 
 

No 
Is the applicant seeking funding for an eligible project category?   ☐ ☐ 
Does the project meet the threshold requirements for the applicable project 
category in sections III.C.5.b and III.C.5.c of the 2023 HUD CoC NOFO?  

  ☐ 
 

☐ 

 

1. Project Administration and Quality Check (10 points total): 
☐ Applicant has no outstanding HUD findings or concerns from previous HUD Audits 
☐ Applicant submitted most recent APR in a timely manner 
☐ Applicant completed a fiscal audit or fiscal evaluation in accordance with HUD and agency 
regulations 



☐ New Projects – Applicant has a plan for maintaining HUD grant compliance and completing 
fiscal audit/evaluation as dictated by HUD and agency regulations 

Section 1 points:     _____  /10    

2.  Objective Criteria (53 points total): 
Applicant Experience (9 points): 

☐ Applicant demonstrates experience with population to be served 
☐ Applicant demonstrates experience with proposed programming type 
☐ Applicant demonstrates experience with operating and managing a federal grant 
Commitment to Housing First (12 points): 
Dedicated HMIS projects and supportive service only for coordinated entry (SSO-CE) projects will automatically 
receive 12 points. 
 
Housing First is a homeless assistance approach that prioritizes providing permanent housing to people 
experiencing homelessness, thus ending their homelessness and serving as a platform from which they can 
pursue personal goals and improve their quality of life. This approach is guided by the belief that people 
need basic necessities like food and a place to live before attending to anything less critical, such as 
getting a job, budgeting properly, or attending to substance use issues. Additionally, Housing First is based 
on the understanding that client choice is valuable in housing selection and supportive service 
participation, and that exercising that choice is likely to make a client more successful in remaining housed 
and improving their life. 
☐ Project allows applicants (clients) to enter the program without having a source of income 
☐ Project allows applicants (clients) to enter the program even if they are not “clean and sober” 
or “treatment compliant” 
☐ Project allows applicants (clients) to enter the program even if they have criminal justice 
system involvement 
☐ Project allows applicants (clients) to participate in services and treatment plans in a voluntary 
manner, such that tenants cannot be evicted for not following through 
Cost Effectiveness and Match Funding (12 points): 

☐ Applicant can provide the required match for the proposed project 
☐ Applicant has not had HUD funding recaptured in the past fiscal year 
☐ Application budget explanation is reasonable, allocable, and allowable 
System Performance Measures (20 points): 

The extent to which a project furthers CoC-wide strategies to improve performance measures, 
including at least two of the following: 
☐ Reducing the number of homeless individuals and families 
☐ Reduction in the number of first-time homeless 
☐ Length of time homeless 
☐ Successful PH placement or retention 
☐ Reduction of returns to homelessness 
☐ Jobs and income growth 

Section 2 points:     _____  /53      



3. Rapid Return to Permanent Housing and Severity of Barriers Experienced by 
Program Participants (15 points total): 
The ranking and review process involves comparison of different programs that serve different 
types of individuals and families who are in a variety of different situations. These things can 
affect the extent to which a given project is able to address the objective system performance 
measures noted above. 
Potential client service and housing barriers to achieving system performance measure goals may 
include: 
☐ Substance Abuse     ☐ Mental Illness     ☐ Criminal History     ☐ Chronic Homelessness 
☐ Unsheltered Homelessness ☐ History of domestic violence ☐ Service Resistance      
☐ Veteran Status ☐ Income and Employment Status ☐ Covid-19 pandemic 
☐ Other (please explain): 
 
☐ Applicant offers a clear explanation regarding how the severity of barriers experienced by 
project clients may affect the project’s ability to achieve certain system performance measure 
objectives. 

Section 3 points:     _____  /15 

4. Promoting Racial, Ethnic, Gender Experiential Equity (10 points total): 
☐ Applicant offers a clear explanation regarding barriers they have identified to reaching 
persons of different races, ethnicities or gender orientation. 
☐ Applicant clearly describes what steps they have taken or plan to take to eliminate those 
identified barriers. 
☐ Applicant has reasonable and adequate input from people with lived experience from 
marginalized groups over-represented in the local homelessness population on their agency 
board and for program design and operation. 

Section 4 points:     _____  /10 

5. Community Collaboration (12 points total): 
☐ Applicant participates or has a plan to participate in TVCoC HMIS 
☐ Applicant participates or has a plan to participate in TVCoC Coordinated Entry System 
☐ Applicant is an active member in good standing in the TVCoC 

Section 5 points:     _____  /12 
TOTAL POINTS:     _____  /100 

 
Additional Comments: 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
Recommendations for Future Funding Requests: 



TN – 512 FY2024 CoC Program Competition  

Project Applicant Questionnaire 

HMIS Renewal Projects 

 

Please answer all questions. Questionnaires are due at the same time as project 

applications for the local competition.  
 

 

1. Type of project the applicant is requesting funding for 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

2. Does the agency have any outstanding HUD findings or concerns from previous HUD 

audits? 

☐Yes 

☐No 

3. Did the HMIS Lead submit the most recent APR in a timely manner? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 

4. Did the agency complete a fiscal audit or fiscal evaluation in accordance with HUD and 

agency regulations? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 

5. What subpopulations does the program serve? Check all that apply. 

☐ DV 

☐ Veterans 

☐ Substance Abuse 

☐ Youth 

☐ Mental Illness 

☐ Families w/children 

☐ HIV/AIDS 



☐ Chronic Homeless 

 

6. How many years of experience working with subpopulations? Check the applicable box. 

☐ None 

☐ 1 year or less 

☐ 1-3 years 

☐ 5 years or more? 

 

7. Describe your experience in working with the subpopulations to be served by this 

project. 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

8. What is your experience administering and managing this type of project? 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

9. Do you have previous experience administering and managing federally funded 

activities? 

☐Yes 

☐No 

 

10. What is your total funding request? 



_________________________________________ 

 

11. Housing First Assessment. Check all boxes that apply to the proposed project. 

Dedicated HMIS projects and supportive service only for coordinated entry (SSO-CE) 

projects will automatically receive 10 points. 

 

12. How will your agency provide the required match funding for the project? 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

13. Did this project have funding recaptured by HUD in the previous fiscal year? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 

 

14. Provide a budget explanation that details what each line item in the budget will be 

utilized for. For example: Supportive Services will be used to provide case manager 

salary and fringe. 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

15. Did HMIS Lead submit complete Housing Inventory Count (HIC) data in a timely manner? 



☐ Yes 

☐ No 

 

16. Did HMIS Lead submit complete Point in Time Count (PIT) data in a timely manner? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 

17. Did HMIS Lead engage youth-serving organizations and youth experiencing 

homelessness in the PIT count planning process? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 

 

18. Did HMIS Lead include youth experiencing homelessness in the actual PIT count? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 

 

19. Did HMIS Lead have in place, or is it developing or coordinating, a comparable database 

with DV providers to collect required data elements for reporting de-identified 

information to the CoC? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 

 

20. Is the HMIS Bed Coverage Rate for housing types within the CoC that includes 

emergency shelter, Safe Have, transitional housing, rapid rehousing, and permanent 

supportive housing above 85%? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 

 

 If not, please detail the strategy to increase the bed coverage rate by 85%. 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 



21. Did the HMIS Lead submit the complete Longitudinal Systems Analysis (LSA) data in a 

timely manner? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 

 

 

22. How does the HMIS Lead coordinate with CoC providers to gather relevant data to 

understand possible racial, ethnic, and gender inequities in the current service system? 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

23. What are the current strategies to address the inequities identified in the question 

above? 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

24. How does HMIS Lead provide support for the CE System? 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________



___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

25. How do people with lived experience influence the program design and operation of this 

project? 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

26. Does the agency participate in TVCoC HMIS? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 

 

27. Does the agency participate in the TVCoC Coordinated Entry System? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 

 

28. Describe the HMIS Lead’s involvement in the TVCoC. 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 



TN – 512 FY2024 CoC Program Competition  

Project Applicant Questionnaire 

New Projects 

 

1. Agency Name 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

2. Project Name 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

3. Contact Name | Email | Phone Number 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________ 

4. Type of project the applicant is requesting funding for 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

5. Does the agency have any outstanding monitoring findings or concerns from previously 

awarded grant audits? 

☐Yes 

☐No 

 

6. Did the agency complete a fiscal audit or fiscal evaluation in accordance with HUD and 

agency regulations? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 

 

7. What subpopulations will the program serve? Check all that apply. 

☐ DV 

☐ Veterans 

☐ Substance Abuse 

☐ Youth 

☐ Mental Illness 

☐ Families w/children 



☐ HIV/AIDS 

☐ Chronic Homeless 

 

8. How many years of experience working with subpopulations? Check the applicable box. 

☐ None 

☐ 1 year or less 

☐ 1-3 years 

☐ 5 years or more? 

 

 

9. Describe your experience in working with the subpopulations to be served by this 

project. 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________ 

 

10. What is your experience administering and managing this type of project? 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________ 

 

11. Do you have previous experience administering and managing federally funded 

activities? 

☐Yes 

☐No 



 

12. What is your total funding request? 

_________________________________________ 

 

13. Housing First Assessment. Check all boxes that apply to the proposed project 

Dedicated HMIS projects and supportive service only for coordinated entry (SSO-CE) 

projects will automatically receive 10 points. 

 

☐  Project allows applicants (clients) to enter the program without having a 

source of income 

☐  Project allows applicants (clients) to enter the program even if they are not 

“clean and sober” or “treatment compliant” 

☐  Project allows applicants (clients) to enter the program even if they have 

criminal justice system involvement 

☐  Project allows applicants (clients) to participate in services and treatment 

plans in a voluntary manner, such that tenants cannot be evicted for not 

following through 

 

 

14. How will your agency provide the required match funding for the project? 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________ 

 

15. Describe the proposed project timeline, should the funding be awarded.  

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________



___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________ 

 

 

16. Provide a budget explanation that details what each line item in the budget will be 

utilized for. For example: Supportive Services will be used to provide case manager 

salary and fringe. 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________ 

 

17. How will this project further CoC-wide strategies to improve performance measures, 

including at least two of the following (check and explain all that apply): 

☐  Reducing the number of homeless individuals and families 

☐  Reduction in the number of first-time homeless 

☐  Length of time homeless 

☐  Successful PH placement or retention 

☐  Reduction of returns to homelessness 

☐  Jobs and income growth 

       

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________



______________________________________________________________________________

________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

________________________ 

 

 

18. How many individuals/households will be served? 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

19. What is the cost per individual/household? 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

20. What services does the project include? 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________



___________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

21. What barriers impact clients and how they may affect the project’s performance? Check 

all that apply 

☐ Substance Abuse     ☐ Mental Illness     ☐ Criminal History     ☐ Chronic 

Homelessness 

☐ Unsheltered Homelessness   ☐ Length of Time Homeless     

☐ Limited PH Programming in the region    

☐ History of Victimization/Abuse, including Domestic Abuse, Sexual Assault, and 

Childhood 

Abuse   ☐ Service Resistance     ☐ Significant Challenges or Functional 

Impairments    

☐ Veteran Status   ☐ Income and Employment Status   ☐ Covid-19 pandemic 

☐ Other (please explain): 

 

22. How may the severity of barriers experienced by project clients impact the project’s 

ability to achieve certain system performance measure objectives? 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________



___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________ 

 

23. What barriers exist for your project to reach and serve persons of different races, 

ethnicities, gender expressions, and sexual orientations equitably? 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________



___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________ 

 

24. How have you addressed these barriers? 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________ 

 



25. Does your agency have representation of people with lived experience (PLE) on your 

Board of Directors, within agency staff, and/or within volunteers? Explain, what levels of 

organization has representation from PLE. 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________ 

 

26. How do people with lived experience influence the program design and operation of this 

project? 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________ 

 

27. Does the agency commit to participating in TVCoC HMIS should the project be funded? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 

 

28. Does the agency commit to participate in TVCoC Coordinated Entry System? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 

 

29. Describe the agency’s involvement in the TVCoC. 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________



___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________ 

 



TN – 512 FY2024 CoC Program Competition  

Project Applicant Questionnaire 

Renewal Projects 

 

1. Agency Name 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

2. Project Name 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

3. Contact Person | Email | Phone Number 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

4. Type of project the applicant is requesting funding for 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

5. Does the agency have any outstanding HUD findings or concerns from previous HUD 

audits? 

☐Yes 

☐No 

 

6. Did the agency submit the most recent APR in a timely manner? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 

 

7. Did the agency complete a fiscal audit or fiscal evaluation in accordance with HUD and 

agency regulations? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 

 

8. What subpopulations does the program serve? Check all that apply. 

☐ DV 



☐ Veterans 

☐ Substance Abuse 

☐ Youth 

☐ Mental Illness 

☐ Families w/children 

☐ HIV/AIDS 

☐ Chronic Homeless 

 

 

9. How many years of experience working with subpopulations? Check the applicable box. 

☐ None 

☐ 1 year or less 

☐ 1-3 years 

☐ 5 years or more? 

 

10. Describe your experience in working with the subpopulations to be served by this 

project. 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________ 

 

 

11. What is your experience administering and managing this type of project? 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________



___________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________ 

 

12. Do you have previous experience administering and managing federally funded 

activities? 

☐Yes 

☐No 

 

13. What is your total funding request? 

_________________________________________ 

 

14. Housing First Assessment. Check all boxes that apply to the proposed project. 

Dedicated HMIS projects and supportive service only for coordinated entry (SSO-CE) projects will 
automatically receive 10 points. 

☐  Project allows applicants (clients) to enter the program without having a 

source of income 

☐  Project allows applicants (clients) to enter the program even if they are not 

“clean and sober” or “treatment compliant” 

☐  Project allows applicants (clients) to enter the program even if they have 

criminal justice system involvement 

☐  Project allows applicants (clients) to participate in services and treatment 

plans in a voluntary manner, such that tenants cannot be evicted for not 

following through 

 

15. How will your agency provide the required match funding for the project? 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________ 



 

16. Did this project have funding recaptured by HUD in the previous fiscal year? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 

 

 

17. Provide a budget explanation that details what each line item in the budget will be 

utilized for. For example: Supportive Services will be used to provide case manager 

salary and fringe. 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________ 

 

18. How will this project further CoC-wide strategies to improve performance measures, 

including at least two of the following (check and explain all that apply). Please be sure 

to include System Performance Measures data from your most recent project SPM 

report. Housing projects are required to report on length of time homeless and successful 

PH placement or retention. If SPM report does not show a positive trend, include the 

strategy to improve that performance measure.  

☐  Reducing the number of homeless individuals and families 

☐  Reduction in the number of first-time homeless 

☐  Length of time homeless 

☐  Successful PH placement or retention 

☐  Reduction of returns to homelessness 

☐  Jobs and income growth 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________



______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________ 

 

19. How many individuals/households will be served? 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

20. What is the cost per individual/household? 

___________________________________________________________________________ 

 

21. What services does the project include?  

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________



___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________ 

 

22. For PH Projects: What is the housing retention rate? Detail any strategies you plan to 

implement to improve the retention rate.  

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

__________________________________________________________________ 

 

23. For SSO Projects: What percentage of client exits to a positive housing destination? 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

______ 

 

24. What barriers impact clients and how they may affect the project’s performance? Check 

all that apply 

 

☐ Substance Abuse     ☐ Mental Illness     ☐ Criminal History     ☐ Chronic Homelessness 

☐ Unsheltered Homelessness   ☐ Length of Time Homeless     



☐ Limited PH Programming in the region    

☐ History of Victimization/Abuse, including Domestic Abuse, Sexual Assault, and 

Childhood 

Abuse   ☐ Service Resistance     ☐ Significant Challenges or Functional Impairments    

☐ Veteran Status   ☐ Income and Employment Status   ☐ Covid-19 pandemic 

☐ Other (please explain): 

 

25. How may the severity of barriers experienced by project clients impact the project’s 

ability to achieve certain system performance measure objectives? 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________



___________________________________________________________________________

__________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

______ 

 

 

26. What barriers exist for your project to reach and serve persons of different races, 

ethnicities, gender expressions, and sexual orientations equitably? 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________



___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

__________________ 

 

 

27. How have you addressed these barriers? 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

____________ 

 

28. Does your agency have representation of people with lived experience (PLE) on your 

Board of Directors, within agency staff, and/or within volunteers? Explain, what levels of 

organization has representation from PLE. 



___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

____________ 

 

 

29. How do people with lived experience influence the program design and operation of this 

project? 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

______ 

 

 



30. Does the agency participate in TVCoC HMIS? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 

 

31. Does the agency participate in TVCoC Coordinated Entry System? 

☐ Yes 

☐ No 

 

32. Describe the agency’s involvement in the TVCoC. 

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

___________________________________________________________________________

____________ 
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Scored Forms for One Project 
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TN-512 Tennessee Valley Continuum of Care
2024 CoC Application Scoring and Rating Criteria

The Tennessee Valley Continuum of Care seeks to provide a coordinated, inclusive and
outcome-oriented community process for the solicitation, objective review, ranking and
selection of project applications for inclusion with our CoC Collaborative Application package we
submit to the US Department of Housing and Urban Development.

To score and then rank Continuum of Care project applications, the CoC Ranking and Review
panel will use information from project applicant interviews, as well as relevant information
from other sources, including but not limited to HMIS, the Coordinated Entry System, HUD
LOCCS, CoC Project Applications, SAGE, and Agency Annual Performance Reviews. The Ranking
and Review panel will use these scoring factors as well as HUD’s CoC rules, regulations and
objectives as well as local objectives to make a final determination of the acceptance and
rank-order of applications we submit in our Collaborative Application. (Note: Because HMIS is a
central CoC activity and is functionally different than direct housing or service projects, its
scoring rubric must be somewhat altered from the others to capture its information, and is
available in a separate document.)

Agency: Tennessee Valley Coalition for the Homeless

Project Name: PSH

Name, phone, email of contact:

Threshold Questions for New Projects
Renewal projects are considered as having met these requirements through
previously approved grant applications, unless information to the contrary is
received. Yes No
Is the applicant seeking funding for an eligible project category? ☒ ☐

Does the project meet the threshold requirements for the applicable project
category in sections III.C.5.b and III.C.5.c of the 2023 HUD CoC NOFO?

☒ ☐

1. Project Administration and Quality Check (10 points total): 10
☒ Applicant has no outstanding HUD findings or concerns from previous HUD Audits
☒ Applicant submitted most recent APR in a timely manner
☒ Applicant completed a fiscal audit or fiscal evaluation in accordance with HUD and agency
regulations



☐ New Projects – Applicant has a plan for maintaining HUD grant compliance and completing
fiscal audit/evaluation as dictated by HUD and agency regulations

Section 1 points: 10 /10

2. Objective Criteria (53 points total):
Applicant Experience (9 points): 9

☒ Applicant demonstrates experience with population to be served
☒ Applicant demonstrates experience with proposed programming type
☒ Applicant demonstrates experience with operating and managing a federal grant

Commitment to Housing First (12 points): 12
Dedicated HMIS projects and supportive service only for coordinated entry (SSO-CE) projects will automatically
receive 12 points.

Housing First is a homeless assistance approach that prioritizes providing permanent housing to people
experiencing homelessness, thus ending their homelessness and serving as a platform from which they can
pursue personal goals and improve their quality of life. This approach is guided by the belief that people
need basic necessities like food and a place to live before attending to anything less critical, such as getting
a job, budgeting properly, or attending to substance use issues. Additionally, Housing First is based on the
understanding that client choice is valuable in housing selection and supportive service participation, and
that exercising that choice is likely to make a client more successful in remaining housed and improving
their life.

☒ Project allows applicants (clients) to enter the program without having a source of income
☒ Project allows applicants (clients) to enter the program even if they are not “clean and sober”
or “treatment compliant”
☒ Project allows applicants (clients) to enter the program even if they have criminal justice
system involvement
☒ Project allows applicants (clients) to participate in services and treatment plans in a voluntary
manner, such that tenants cannot be evicted for not following through
Cost Effectiveness and Match Funding (12 points):12

☒ Applicant can provide the required match for the proposed project
☒ Applicant has not had HUD funding recaptured in the past fiscal year
☒ Application budget explanation is reasonable, allocable, and allowable

System Performance Measures (20 points): 20

The extent to which a project furthers CoC-wide strategies to improve performance measures,
including at least two of the following:
☒ Reducing the number of homeless individuals and families
☐ Reduction in the number of first-time homeless
☒ Length of time homeless
☒ Successful PH placement or retention
☒ Reduction of returns to homelessness
☒ Jobs and income growth

Section 2 points: ____53_ /53



3. Rapid Return to Permanent Housing and Severity of Barriers Experienced by
Program Participants (15 points total):
The ranking and review process involves comparison of different programs that serve different
types of individuals and families who are in a variety of different situations. These things can
affect the extent to which a given project is able to address the objective system performance
measures noted above.
Potential client service and housing barriers to achieving system performance measure goals may
include:
☐ Substance Abuse ☐Mental Illness ☐ Criminal History ☐ Chronic Homelessness
☐ Unsheltered Homelessness☐ History of domestic violence☐ Service Resistance
☐ Veteran Status☐ Income and Employment Status☐ Covid-19 pandemic
☐ Other (please explain):

☒ Applicant offers a clear explanation regarding how the severity of barriers experienced by
project clients may affect the project’s ability to achieve certain system performance measure
objectives.

Section 3 points: _15____ /15

4. Promoting Racial, Ethnic, Gender Experiential Equity (10 points total):
☒ Applicant offers a clear explanation regarding barriers they have identified to reaching persons
of different races, ethnicities or gender orientation.
☒ Applicant clearly describes what steps they have taken or plan to take to eliminate those
identified barriers.
☒ Applicant has reasonable and adequate input from people with lived experience from
marginalized groups over-represented in the local homelessness population on their agency
board and for program design and operation.

Section 4 points: ____10_ /10

5. Community Collaboration (12 points total):
☒ Applicant participates or has a plan to participate in TVCoC HMIS
☒ Applicant participates or has a plan to participate in TVCoC Coordinated Entry System
☒ Applicant is an active member in good standing in the TVCoC

Section 5 points: __12___ /12

TOTAL POINTS: __100___ /100

Additional Comments:



Recommendations for Future Funding Requests:



TN – 512 FY2024 CoC Program Competition  

Project Applicant Questionnaire 

Renewal Projects 

 

1. Agency Name 

Tennessee Valley Coalition to End Homelessness, Inc.  

 

2. Project Name 

PSH Family Services FY2024/2025 

 

3. Contact Person | Email | Phone Number 

Katelyn McGuire | kmcguire@tvceh.org | 865-440-8670 

 

4. Type of project the applicant is requesting funding for 

PH-PSH 

 

5. Does the agency have any outstanding HUD findings or concerns from previous HUD 

audits? 

☐Yes 

☒No 

 

6. Did the agency submit the most recent APR in a timely manner? 

☒ Yes 

☐ No 

 

7. Did the agency complete a fiscal audit or fiscal evaluation in accordance with HUD and 

agency regulations? 

☒ Yes 

☐ No 

mailto:kmcguire@tvceh.org


 

8. What subpopulations does the program serve? Check all that apply. 

☒ DV 

☒ Veterans 

☒ Substance Abuse 

☒ Youth 

☒ Mental Illness 

☒ Families w/children 

☒ HIV/AIDS 

☒ Chronic Homeless 

 

 

9. How many years of experience working with subpopulations? Check the applicable box. 

☐ None 

☐ 1 year or less 

☐ 1-3 years 

☒ 5 years or more? 

 

10. Describe your experience in working with the subpopulations to be served by this 

project. 

TVCH has been serving the above populations since the creation of Continuums of 
Care in 2012. TVCH is dedicated to serving all individuals eligible under this grant 
opportunity regardless of race, color, national origin, religion, sex, gender identity, 
gender expression, sexual orientation, disability, age, marital status, family/parental 
status, or income status. For over ten years, TVCH has been serving individuals 
experiencing homelessness. TVCH works closely with DV providers and HUD Technical 
Assistance to ensure all policies and procedures specific to the PSH program are 
inclusive and equitable. TVCH also works diligently to ensure accessibility to this PSH 
program. 

 

 

11. What is your experience administering and managing this type of project? 

TVCH has been operating PSH programs since 2012. Over the past year and a half, we 
have worked alongside HUD and internal staff to ensure that all policies and 
procedures were compliant and effective. TVCH has also worked to ensure that the 
PSH program is inclusive, equitable, and accessible to all who may need it. 



 

12. Do you have previous experience administering and managing federally funded 

activities? 

☒Yes 

☐No 

 

13. What is your total funding request? 

$118,827 

 

14. Housing First Assessment. Check all boxes that apply to the proposed project. 

Dedicated HMIS projects and supportive service only for coordinated entry (SSO-CE) projects will 
automatically receive 10 points. 

☒  Project allows applicants (clients) to enter the program without having a 

source of income 

☒  Project allows applicants (clients) to enter the program even if they are not 

“clean and sober” or “treatment compliant” 

☒  Project allows applicants (clients) to enter the program even if they have 

criminal justice system involvement 

☒  Project allows applicants (clients) to participate in services and treatment 

plans in a voluntary manner, such that tenants cannot be evicted for not 

following through 

 

15. How will your agency provide the required match funding for the project? 

TVCH will provide a 25% cash match, consisting of individual donations, corporate 

sponsorships, program revenue (Occupancy Rent), and foundation grants that allow funding 

to be utilized as a match source. Occupancy Rent, mentioned above, is program revenue 

that is specific to the PSH program. Program participants are asked to pay up to 30% of their 

income as Occupancy Rent to learn how to create financial habits that allow for rent and 

other bills to be paid. The Occupancy Rent is calculated from a HUD formula, and those 

without income are not asked to pay Occupancy Rent. Those unable to pay Occupancy Rent 

are NOT at risk of eviction, and Case Managers work with participants to better understand 

the barriers to making a payment. All funds acquired through Occupancy Rent go back into 

the PSH program for things the grant does not cover, such as pest control. 

 

 



16. Did this project have funding recaptured by HUD in the previous fiscal year? 

☐ Yes 

☒ No 

 

 

17. Provide a budget explanation that details what each line item in the budget will be 

utilized for. For example: Supportive Services will be used to provide case manager 

salary and fringe. 

Leased Units – Rental and utility payments for PSH participants 

Supportive Services – Up to 75% of case manager salary/fringe, case manager 

transportation costs 

Operating – Furniture costs; other operational costs allowable that arise  

HMIS – HMIS fees 

Admin - Supports administrative costs such as salaries of admin staff, printing, copier costs, 

rent, etc. 

18. How will this project further CoC-wide strategies to improve performance measures, 

including at least two of the following (check and explain all that apply). Please be sure 

to include System Performance Measures data from your most recent project SPM 

report. Housing projects are required to report on length of time homeless and successful 

PH placement or retention. If SPM report does not show a positive trend, include the 

strategy to improve that performance measure.  

☒  Reducing the number of homeless individuals and families 

☐  Reduction in the number of first-time homeless 

☒  Length of time homeless 

☒  Successful PH placement or retention 

☒  Reduction of returns to homelessness 

☒  Jobs and income growth 

The Family Services PSH program currently houses 9 households and will increase to 12 

households by the end of October. TVCH had another PSH program that was not funded for 

the upcoming fiscal year, which resulted in those individuals needing to be moved into 

permanent housing. Luckily, we were able to reserve spots in Family Services PSH to move 

the folks into as the other grant comes to a close.  

TVCH has an 83% retention rate for our Family Services PSH program. Most of the 

individuals in this program have been housed for over a year. As we continue to work with 

participants to increase income and connect to benefits, we hope more units will open for 

new participants to move into.  



This program currently has 0% returns to homelessness rate, which we are very proud of. 

We hope to maintain a 0% returns to homelessness rate as we continue to graduate 

participants from the program after helping them set up the necessary supports to be self-

sufficient.  

The length of time homeless is over 1,833 days for this program, but this number is skewed 

based on a few participants who experienced homelessness for a long period before we 

made first contact. Our goal is to always connect with individuals as quickly as possible once 

they experience homelessness so they can be connected with local resources to provide 

material goods and outreach services while they journey to permanent housing. TVCH has 

drastically increased its street outreach efforts over the past fiscal year, providing over 

11,000 services to those in need. With this increased reach, TVCH is able to be part of the 

early intervention team to help folks who are at imminent risk of homelessness or currently 

experiencing homelessness. We will continue to expand our street outreach efforts to 

identify those in homelessness early into their permanent housing journey to decrease the 

overall length of time homeless.  

This program reports a 0% increase in income. As we enroll the remaining folks in this 

program, our case manager will evaluate each household to better understand barriers to 

increasing income, so supportive services can be implemented.  

 

19. How many individuals/households will be served? 

12 households 

 

20. What is the cost per individual/household? 

Rent: $550/ month - $750/month; Utility Allowance: $95-$150; Case Management Services: 

$55,000/yr 

 

21. What services does the project include?  

Family Services PSH offers case management, rent support, utility bill support, 

transportation (as needed), life skills training (as needed), linkage to resources, linkage to 

mainstream benefits, food, and access to other donated goods that program participants 

can utilize. 

 

 



22. For PH Projects: What is the housing retention rate? Detail any strategies you plan to 

implement to improve the retention rate.  

The Family Services PSH program has had an 83% retention rate over the past year. While 

we aim for a 100% housing retention rate, we find that providing wrap-around services, 

acting on participant feedback, and providing regular case management help increase 

participants' chances of retaining or exiting to permanent housing.  

 

23. For SSO Projects: What percentage of client exits to a positive housing destination? 

 

24. What barriers impact clients and how they may affect the project’s performance? Check 

all that apply 

 

☒ Substance Abuse     ☒ Mental Illness     ☒ Criminal History     ☒ Chronic 

Homelessness 

☒ Unsheltered Homelessness   ☒ Length of Time Homeless     

☒ Limited PH Programming in the region    

☒ History of Victimization/Abuse, including Domestic Abuse, Sexual Assault, and 

Childhood 

Abuse   ☒ Service Resistance     ☒ Significant Challenges or Functional Impairments    

☒ Veteran Status   ☒ Income and Employment Status   ☐ Covid-19 pandemic 

☐ Other (please explain): 

 

25. How may the severity of barriers experienced by project clients impact the project’s 

ability to achieve certain system performance measure objectives? 

Criminal history, chronic homelessness, unsheltered homelessness, and length of time 

homeless can impact an individual's methods of communication when it comes to landlord-

tenant relationships. To mitigate this, TVCH is the leaseholder (per HUD standards) for all 

units in our PSH program, and the participants sublet the space. This dynamic helps 

participants and landlords by offering a third entity, TVCH, to mediate any issues. While this 

mitigates many issues, some folks who come into our PSH program have been homeless for 

over a year which sometimes results in not understanding the expectations of being a 

tenant. Because of this, landlords can have difficulty with tenant compliance. Substance 

abuse and mental illness can greatly impact how participants interact with staff, other 

participants, other tenants, and landlords and can sometimes cause lease violations. While 

individuals are not required to be sober to enter our program, many leases state that there 

can be no drugs on the premises. If drugs are found on the premises, participants may be 



evicted from that unit, but that does not mean they will be terminated from the program. 

Mental health issues can result in difficulty maintaining their space, which can also result in 

eviction from the unit if the space is unsafe and the participant is not able to comply with 

the landlord's requests. History of victimization and veteran status can both leave lasting 

impacts on how individuals interact with those around them and can also impact their 

comfort level of asking for assistance or providing constructive feedback on programming or 

regarding their needs. Income and employment status can result in PSH participants 

remaining in the program for multiple years if they cannot maintain employment or income 

due to any of the barriers listed above. Limited PH programming provides only a few units 

across the region for all those who are chronically homeless and living with a disability. It 

also means that most landlords know nothing about our program until a spot opens. Then, 

when we need to move a participant to a county where we might not have established 

landlords, it can be challenging to find housing due to all the aforementioned barriers. 

Services resistance is frequent in the homeless services sector. While it is not required for 

folks in the PSH program to participate in services outside of the monthly home visit, it can 

greatly decrease their success rate if the program's wrap-around services are not utilized. 

 

26. What barriers exist for your project to reach and serve persons of different races, 

ethnicities, gender expressions, and sexual orientations equitably? 

Most of the barriers encountered are during the street outreach efforts that provide eligible 

participant information for possible program placement, which is the same process as SSO-

CE. TVCH circulates our organizational information throughout the 12 counties we serve and 

makes an effort to reach persons of different races, ethnicities, gender expressions, and 

sexual orientations equitably. While TVCH makes a conscious effort to attend events and 

interact with persons of different communities, reaching communities with whom we do 

not currently have contact is always the barrier. Currently, racial/ethnic minorities are 

overrepresented in homelessness within our region, and TVCH is continuing to develop 

relationships with organizations, faith-based communities, and other groups to reach those 

who are disproportionately impacted by homelessness. TVCH regularly attends pride events 

within our 12 counties to ensure we are reaching into the LGBTQ+ community. Still, with the 

current fear of safety surrounding these events, we know we are missing opportunities to 

interact with those who may need our programming most. Lastly, with homelessness being 

criminalized in Tennessee, those mentioned in the question above are more likely to have 

negative interactions with law enforcement, which decreases the visibility of folks within 

these communities during our community and street outreach efforts. 

 

 

 



27. How have you addressed these barriers? 

TVCH has created relationships with community leaders, organizational leaders, Persons 

with Lived Expertise, and faith-based communities to better understand how to reach 

underserved populations. We are also scheduling meetings with local law enforcement as 

well as speaking with local law enforcement during street outreach efforts to ensure they 

know TVCH and other partner agencies are able to serve as resources while determining 

how law enforcement and homeless services agencies can work together to serve our 

unhoused neighbors. TVCH is identifying organizations, faith-based communities, and other 

groups to partner with to better understand the needs of those of different races, 

ethnicities, sexual orientations, and gender expressions. Lastly, TVCH is brainstorming ways 

to make our services more accessible to minority populations, including creating a plan to 

make webpages and key materials available in Spanish. Currently, we work with a local 

organization that provides Spanish translation services during certain outreach events and 

Helpline conversations. 

 

28. Does your agency have representation of people with lived experience (PLE) on your 

Board of Directors, within agency staff, and/or within volunteers? Explain, what levels of 

organization has representation from PLE. 

Yes, TVCH has People with Lived Expertise (PWLE) represented within the Board of 

Directors, volunteers, and the organization's executive staff. TVCH distributes anonymous 

client satisfaction surveys for program participants to give unfiltered feedback on the 

operations of the program and supportive services provided. TVCH ensures that any 

feedback provided by those with lived expertise is discussed internally and policies, 

procedures, and program delivery are altered to better meet the needs of our unhoused 

neighbors and those who are housed in our program. Having PWLE in executive leadership 

and on the Board of Directors allows the leadership to understand some of the barriers and 

hardships those experiencing homelessness face. Though there is lived expertise in 

leadership, TVCH uplifts the lived expertise of those who are currently or have recently 

experienced homelessness within our region to ensure our programming is shifting as the 

needs and the world around us shift. 

 

29. How do people with lived experience influence the program design and operation of this 

project? 

People with Lived Expertise influence all levels of program design and operation of the 

Coordinated Entry project. Those who are met through street outreach efforts provide 

direct feedback on the PSH onboarding process. This feedback often focuses on the 

requirements of eligibility proof, length of time to find housing, and the housing secured. 



TVCH also distributes client satisfaction surveys for folks to give anonymous feedback on 

program operations and supportive services. Feedback from the participants is filtered back 

to agency leadership staff and is utilized to improve the PSH program operations, policies, 

and procedures.  

 

 

30. Does the agency participate in TVCoC HMIS? 

☒ Yes 

☐ No 

 

31. Does the agency participate in TVCoC Coordinated Entry System? 

☒ Yes 

☐ No 

 

32. Describe the agency’s involvement in the TVCoC. 

TVCH operates as the Collaborative Applicant, Lead Agency, and HMIS Lead Agency. TVCH staff 
members are present on every committee and have representation within the Governing Council as 
Lead Agency. Our staff members work alongside other CoC Partner Agencies to evaluate, develop, 
improve, and implement policies and procedures for HMIS, Coordinated Entry, and Provision of 
Services. As Lead Agency, TVCH is consistently arranging training for CoC Partner Agencies, 
recruiting organizations, state entities, and local government into the CoC, and facilitating various 
meetings to further progress toward the goals of the CoC. As the Collaborative Applicant, TVCH is 
responsible for completing and submitting the Consolidated Application for the CoC Program 
Funding Opportunity. As HMIS Lead, TVCH completes the LSA, SPM Submission, PIT/HIC, and is 
integral to the development, evaluation, and improvement of HMIS policies and procedures. HMIS 
Lead is also responsible for facilitating conversations to recruit organizations into HMIS, train 
organizations on HMIS, and so much more. TVCH is proud to represent the CoC through all of these 
roles and is always looking for ways to better the CoC and provide meaningful opportunities to the 
CoC Partner Agencies. 


